

XINYING REN

UI/UX and Visual Designer

https://www.xinyingren.net/

CONTACT

Tel: (646)-577-0366

Email: xinyingren528@gmail.com

SKILLS

Figma

Adobe XD
Webflow
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Animate
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premiere Pro
Painting

INTERESTS

Cooking Painting Photography Ping-Pong

BIO

I'm Xinying Ren, a visual designer with a master's from the Academy of Art University specializing in Interaction & UI/UX Design. Previously, I earned a bachelor's in Digital Design from the City College of New York. With a background in painting and freelance 2D animation, I aim to create aesthetically pleasing designs that engage audiences. Honored with awards such as the Best Undergraduate Animation at the CUNY Film Festival and the Rose Pak Memorial Scholarship, I bring both creativity and professionalism to my work.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Art, Digital Design 2016-2019

The City College of New York. New York, NY.

Master of Art, Interaction & UI/UX Design 2020-2023

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lify plus UI & Visual Design 2023-Current

Provide user research, information architecture, prototyping, ideation, workflow/interaction design, and visual design.

Participate in advertising animation design and brand design.

Eight Orange Manager & Marketing 2019-2021

Provide branding, packaging, advertising, social media, website, and interactive application promotional design for catering groups.

AWARDS

2020 Best Animation Undergraduate of CUNY Film Festival.

2021 Rose Pak Memorial Scholarship